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26 June 2002

Q: When will OPTARSS solicitation number DAKF11-02-R-0002 be issued?

A: The solicitation will be issued on or about 28 June 2002. It will be posted on the AACC Web at:

http://www.forscom.army.mil/aacc/CurrentOps/default.htm
Q: Will there be changes from the current version?

A: The current solicitation will be deleted in its entirety and the new solicitation will contain changes over the current version.

Q: What is the solicitation closing date?

A: The closing date will be 14 AUG 2002.

Q: When will Past Performance POC information be required?

A: Past Performance POC information will be required by 12 July 2002, NOT 28 June 2002.

Q: Will any of the Industry questions and answers posted to the AACC Web on 24 June 2002 be overcome by events (OBE) when solicitation number DAKF11-02-R-0002 is issued by the AACC?

A: Yes, because the previous solicitation is deleted in its entirety many of the questions and answers will be OBE once the AACC solicitation is issued.

Q: Where shall I direct further questions concerning the OPTARSS solicitation?

A: Please direct questions to Mrs. Dixie Lee Hall at the following email address:

halld@forscom.army.mil






PAGE  
1
Industry Question (Q)

Government Response (A)

